Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

|
From: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 8:57 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Unit Petroleum Company / Gourley Federal 3Q
Ok. thanks

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 8:57 AM|

To: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Unit Petroleum Company / Gourley Federal 3Q

| am going to approve the pit closure.

From: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 8:53 AM |

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD ‘

Subject: RE: Unit Petroleum Company / Gourley Federal 3Q

Ok to close this case or do you still need to revnew the pit closure?

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD '

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 7:30 AM

To: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Unit Petroleum Company / Gourley Federal 3Q

Sonny,

We received a closure report on the dirt work portion of the pit closure November 25, 2009. The ground water
abatement will be handled by Glenn & crew. \

From: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 4:42 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD
Subject: Unit Petroleum Company / Gourley Federal 3Q

Mike:
What’s the status on the pit closure?

Sonny




